
 

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT 
We Protect Hoosiers and Our Environment. 

 100 N. Senate Avenue  •  Indianapolis, IN 46204  
 

(800) 451-6027   •  (317) 232-8603  •  www.idem.IN.gov 
  

 Eric J. Holcomb                      Brian C. Rockensuess  
 Governor Commissioner   

 

                                         

Visit on.IN.gov/survey or scan the QR code to provide feedback. 
 

We appreciate your input! 
   

 

     July 5, 2024 
 
VIA EMAIL matt_kelly@goodyear.com  
Goodyear Commercial Tire & Service Centers 
Attn: Matt Kelly  
200 Innovation Way 
Akron, Ohio 44316 
 
Re: Closure of Waste Tire Transporter Registration  

Goodyear Commercial Tire and Service Centers 
Allen County 
SW Program ID 002-T-00626 

 
Dear Mr. Kelly: 
 

On June 20, 2024 (VFC #83656938), you confirmed that the Goodyear Commercial 
Tire location at 5400 Industrial Road, Fort Wayne does not transport waste tires and uses 
a third-party to manage transport of waste tires. Based on review of this correspondence, 
this registration is now closed.  
 

You no longer need to maintain your financial assurance. Please notify your bond 
company about this cancellation. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact the Kira Wren, your assigned 

permit manager, by dialing (317) 233-7090 or by e-mail at KWren@idem.IN.gov.  
 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
 
     Lindsey Hummel, Technical Environmental Specialist 

Permits Branch 
     Office of Land Quality 
 
 
cc: Allen County Health Department  

Allen County Commissioners 
Allen County Department of Environmental Management  
Mayor, City of Ft. Wayne 
Chris Campbell, Goodyear Commercial Tire and Service Centers 

(c_campbell@goodyear.com) 

mailto:matt_kelly@goodyear.com
https://ecm.idem.in.gov/cs/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&dID=83652893&dDocName=83656938&Rendition=web&allowInterrupt=1&noSaveAs=1
mailto:KWren@idem.IN.gov
mailto:c_campbell@goodyear.com


From: Poe, Diane L
To: "matt_kelly@goodyear.com"
Cc: "mindy.waldron@allencounty.us"; "commissioner@co.allen.in.us"; "therese.brown@allencounty.us";

"nelson.peters@allencounty.us"; stacie.hubbert@co.allen.in.us; "mayor@cityoffortwayne.org";
"c_campbell@goodyear.com"

Bcc: Feller, Robin; Kurylo, Leo; Hummel, Lindsey; Kreke, Thomas; Wren, Kira; OAKES, GLYNDA; Eudaly, Mary Ann
Subject: Goodyear Commercial Tire and Service Center Waste Tire Transporter Registration Closure Approval
Date: Friday, July 5, 2024 9:51:00 AM
Attachments: 070524 002-T-00626 Closure Approval.pdf
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Attached is correspondence regarding the above property in Allen County.  A hardcopy will
not be sent to the addressee.
 
If you have any questions, please contact Kira Wren, permit manager.  Her information is in
the last paragraph above Ms. Hummel’s signature block.
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     July 5, 2024 
 
VIA EMAIL matt_kelly@goodyear.com  
Goodyear Commercial Tire & Service Centers 
Attn: Matt Kelly  
200 Innovation Way 
Akron, Ohio 44316 
 
Re: Closure of Waste Tire Transporter Registration  


Goodyear Commercial Tire and Service Centers 
Allen County 
SW Program ID 002-T-00626 


 
Dear Mr. Kelly: 
 


On June 20, 2024 (VFC #83656938), you confirmed that the Goodyear Commercial 
Tire location at 5400 Industrial Road, Fort Wayne does not transport waste tires and uses 
a third-party to manage transport of waste tires. Based on review of this correspondence, 
this registration is now closed.  
 


You no longer need to maintain your financial assurance. Please notify your bond 
company about this cancellation. 


 
If you have any questions, please contact the Kira Wren, your assigned 


permit manager, by dialing (317) 233-7090 or by e-mail at KWren@idem.IN.gov.  
 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
 
     Lindsey Hummel, Technical Environmental Specialist 


Permits Branch 
     Office of Land Quality 
 
 
cc: Allen County Health Department  


Allen County Commissioners 
Allen County Department of Environmental Management  
Mayor, City of Ft. Wayne 
Chris Campbell, Goodyear Commercial Tire and Service Centers 


(c_campbell@goodyear.com) 



mailto:matt_kelly@goodyear.com
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From: postmaster@goodyearcorp.onmicrosoft.com
To: matt_kelly@goodyear.com
Subject: Delivered: [EXT] Goodyear Commercial Tire and Service Center Waste Tire Transporter Registration Closure

Approval
Date: Friday, July 5, 2024 9:51:45 AM
Attachments: EXT Goodyear Commercial Tire and Service Center Waste Tire Transporter Registration Closure Approval.msg

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
matt_kelly@goodyear.com (matt_kelly@goodyear.com) <mailto:matt_kelly@goodyear.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Goodyear Commercial Tire and Service Center Waste Tire Transporter Registration Closure Approval

mailto:postmaster@goodyearcorp.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:matt_kelly@goodyear.com

[EXT] Goodyear Commercial Tire and Service Center Waste Tire Transporter Registration Closure Approval

		From

		Poe, Diane L

		To

		matt_kelly@goodyear.com

		Cc

		Mindy Waldron; commissioner@co.allen.in.us; 'therese.brown@allencounty.us'; 'nelson.peters@allencounty.us'; stacie.hubbert@co.allen.in.us; mayor@cityoffortwayne.org; c_campbell@goodyear.com

		Recipients

		matt_kelly@goodyear.com; Mindy.Waldron@allencounty.us; commissioner@co.allen.in.us; therese.brown@allencounty.us; nelson.peters@allencounty.us; stacie.hubbert@co.allen.in.us; mayor@cityoffortwayne.org; c_campbell@goodyear.com






